From: Linda Seward

Sent: 03 November 2022 09:43

To: Planning

Subject: For the attention of Sam Fitzpatrick

Dear Mr Fitzpatrick,

| live across the street from this project and have not received a letter about
this application. In addition, the single notice on my street (photograph below)
is wrong. The red outline does not encompass the entire application. | feel that
there should be many more notices for this project as it is so huge and all
encompassing for the neighbourhood.

| believe this means that you need to extend the period of time for responding
to this application as no one who lives in the immediate vicinity knows
anything about it.

My number is 0207 586 3382.

Or please reply to this email. Another neighbour and | have been trying to
telephone you without getting any response.

Yours sincerely,
Mrs Linda Seward

47 Kingstown Street
London NW1 8JP
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The Council has received an application for the Moy

Application Number:
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2022/3694/P 2022/4547/L

“Internal remodeling of both No.12 and | Internal remodeliing of bofi

No.13 Primrose Hill Studios, new No.12 and No.13 Primrose Hill
basement studio linked to No.12, Studios, new basement stud
external modifications to No.13, new linked t(’) 5 P %
windows and remodeling of amenity e L Y
modifications to No.13, new |

area to form a shared space. :

windows and remodellingof |
amenity area to forma shared |
space.

At Numbers 12 & 13 Primrose Hill Studios Fitzroy Road London |

NW1 8TR //J
HAVE YOUR SAY

You can comment until:

Saturday 19th November 2022

See the plans / make a comment:
Www.camden.gov.uk/viewplans

The person dealing with this application
s

Sam Fitzpatrick (020 7974 1343)



